



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON

Governor

Joanna Prukop
Cabinet Secretary

Lori Wrotenberg

Director

Oil Conservation Division

June 23, 2003

Mr. Sterg Katirgis
Williams Production Company
PO Box 3102
Tulsa OK 74101

Re: Rosa Unit 99Y, N-26-31N-06W API 30-039-23451

Dear Mr. Katirgis:

The 2003 Packer Leakage Test on the referenced well does not provide sufficient data. If this well is to be temporarily abandoned or plugged and abandoned please provide date operation to be conducted. In order to comply with Rule #112A, you are hereby directed to retest the well to show separation of the zones. In the event crossover of pressure is not obtained on flow test #1 continue with flow test #2. Conduct this test prior to August 15, 2003. Review the Rules for proper filing procedures. Notify the Aztec OCD in time to witness the retest.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely yours,

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
cperrin@state.nm.us

CTP/mk

CC: CTP
Well File